DOCID: 4201529

(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

To: Ziring Neal L NSA-l USA ClV[nIzirin@nsa.ic.gov]:l I
L ]
Ce: |
From: | R
Sent: Mon 4/21/2014 12:42:02 PM
Importance: Normal
b)(3)-P.L. 86-36
Sensitivity: None P
Subject: RE: (U) NCR Defense IA Update for 18 Apr 2014
Categories:
(b)(1)
Classification: SEGREFHREETFO-HSA Y- (b)(3)-18 USC 798

(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

Obviously need more coffee this morning before response to emails! Just realized didn't answer second
part.

Thanks,

(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

From] ] )

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2014 8:11_ AM (b)(3)-18 USC 798
To: Ziring Neal L NSA-1 USA CIVy| | (b)(3)-P.L. 86-36
Cdl |

Subject: RE: (U) NCR Defense |A Update for 18 Apr 2014

Classification: SECRET//REL TO USA, FVEY

----- Original Message-----

Sent: Monday, April 27,



DOCID: 4201529

'(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

To: Ziring Neal L NSA-| USA CIV:I b))
Ccl | (b)(3)-18 USC 798
Subject: RE: (U) NCR Defense |IA Update for 18 Apr 2014 (b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

Classification:-SECREFHRETFS-USAvEr—

Neal,

Thanks,

From: Neal L Ziring [mailto:nizirin@nsa.ic.gov]

Sent. Fridav, April 18,2014 4:45 PM

Tias (b)(3)-P.L. 86-36
Cc:
Subject: Re: (U) NCR Defense IA Update for 18 Apr 2014

Classification: SEERETHRECTFOUSATFVEY—

(b)(1)
(b)(3)-18 USC 798

> (U) NCR Defense IA Update for 18 Apr 2014 (b)3)-P.L. 86-38
>

rinted your SIPRnet e-mail thread for me. It says

"GOTS vulnerabilities". _We've spoken about VEP for COTS. but it
also applies to GOTS. I

(b)(3)-P.L. 86-36

Ho you agree?
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